
Erik Stevenson

From: Brad Silverberg
To: davidcol; dennisad; joeb; stevem
Subject: FW: Xsof~
Date: Thursday, October 07, 1993 1:06PM

< smile >

From: Glenn Thompson (SYS)
To: bradsi
Subject: Xsoft
Date: Thursday, October 07, 1993 11:37AM

Lori says you put Xsoft on the no get list. I need to know why because
they are asking. Are they a sub of someone or ... 777 Thanks,
~ GlennT

From: Lori Young
To: Anne-Marie Arnold; Glenn Thompson (SYS|
Subject: RE: Helpl Who can tell me where our Chicago beta kits are?
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 1993 11:42AM

Actually, Bradsi asked me last week to put XSoft on the No Pre-Release
List. Not sure why, but he did .... ;

From: Glenn Thompson (SYS|
To: Anne-Marie Arnold; Lori Young
Subject~ FW: Helpl Who can tell me where our Chicago beta kits are?
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 1993 11: ! 9AM

I looked in the shipEst but he isn’t there. Any ideas ?77 Sounds
like he got a beta number though he could be bs’ing us.
--~ GlennT

From: <netmailtFred Ingham.OSBU North@xerox.corn>
To: Glenn Thompson ~’SYS|        -
Subject: Helpl Who can tell me where our Chicago beta kits are?
Date: Monday, Octbber 04, 1993 1:35PM

Dear Glenn:

Per our e-mail correspondence in late July and early August, I and my
co-worker                                    " "
Robert Kin~id sent in our names and address to the Chicago beta program. We
received the application diskettes, and returned them September 15.

We have not yet received the beta kits, and I am concerned that perhaps our
appFmations were mishandled. Can you or someone else please follow up with
the appropriate parties and let us know when we will be receiving our beta
copies? We are looking forward to the opportunity to test Chicago.

TheKincaid,s’COmpanYis 129892.id number" given to me by the beta program is ! 29891. Robert

Thanks for your help.

Fred MARY VV. MILLEFI

Page 5~17

MS7087715
CONFIDENTIAL



Erik Stevenson

From; E~rad Silverberg
To: Glenn Thompson (SYS)
Subject: RE: Xsoft
Data: Thursday, October 07, 1993 1:06PM

yes, they are on the no prerelease list. i can discuss verbally.

From: Glenn Thompson (SYS)
To: bradsi
Subject: Xsoft
Date: Thursday, October 07, 1993 11:37AM

Lori says you put Xsoft on the no get list. I need to know why because
they are asking. Are they a sub of someone or ... ??? Thanks,
-~ GlennT

Lo. Young
To: Anne-Marie Arnold; Glenn Thompson (SYS)
Subject: RE: Helpt Who can tell me where our Chicago beta kits are?
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 1993 11:42AM

Actually, Bradsi asked me last week to put XSoft on the No Pre-Release
Ust. Not sure why, but he did ....

From: Glenn Thompson (SYS)
To; Anne-Marie Arnold; Lori Young
Subject: FW; Helpl Who can tell me where our Chicago beta kits are?
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 1993 11 : 19AM

I looked in the shiplist but he isn’t there. Any ideas ??? Sounds
like he got a beta number though he could be bs’ing us.
---- GlennT

From: < netmaill Fred_lngham.OS BU_North@xerox.com >
To: Glenn Thompson (SYS}
Subject: Helpl Who can tell me where our Chicago beta kits are?
Date: Monday, October 04, 1993 1:35PM

Dear Glenn:

Per our e~mail correspondence in late July and early August, I and my
co-worker
Robert Kincaid sent in our names and address to the Chicago beta program. We
received the application diskettes, and returned them September 15.

We have not yet received the beta kits, and I am concerned that perhaps our
applications were mishandled. Can you or someone else please follow up with
the appropriate parties and let us know when we will be receiving our beta
copies? We are looking forward to the opportunitY to test Chicago.

The "company id number" given to me by the beta program is 129891. Robert
Kincaid’s is 129892.

Thanks for your help.

Fred
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